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On reviewing Key Performance Indicator-A-18(Annex.-I) relating to |
construction of godowns under PEG as on 31.07.2017, it is observed that
construction of PEG godowns under the columns “yet to start” a capacity |
of 3.00 LMT; “under construction” a capacity of 8.83 LMT [some of |
them are figuring for last 6 to 7 years but not yet completed] and;under
“completed in all respect but yet to be taken over” a capacity of
8.66 LMT are being reflected, which requires your immediate attention. .'

I would like to mention here that the same is also being reviewed
by the Ministry in every monthly Review Meeting wherein they have taken
a serious view on all above mentioned three parameters and has desired
complete details of the same.

I would request you to look into the matter of issue of construction
of godowns under PEG in your Zone and a detailed Godown wise, Distt-
wise and Region wise latest position alongwith reasons of delay in
construction/ taking over etc. with proper justification may be furnished
to this office in respect of following points:

(a) Construction is yet to start;
(b) Godowns under construction and;
(c) Godowns completed in all respect but yet to be taken over.

I would be grateful, if a detailed report in above matter is sent to the
office within 05 days.

/ o Yours sincerely, ﬁl
e
(R.P.Singh)

Sh. Ashutosh Kumar Sinha,
Executive Director (N-E),
Food Corporation of India,
Zonal Office (N-E), Guwahati.
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